Kim,
Please see below to add to the PB package. If you need hard copies, please let me know.

Thanks.

Clay Matthews
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367 Freedom Parkway, Suite 220
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Phone: (919) 367-8790, ext. 103

US Green Building Council Member

From: Harbour, Jeff W <Jeff.Harbour@terracon.com>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:45 AM

To: Clay Matthews <ClayM@CEGROUPINC.COM>
Subject: FW: USFWS question

Jeff Harbour, PWS

Senior Scientist | Natural Resources

Eferracon

2401 Brentwood Road, Suite 107 I Raleigh, NC 27604
D (919) 547-1080 I M (919) 805-4208
jeff.harbour@terracon.com | Terracon.com



mailto:Jeff.Harbour@terracon.com
mailto:ClayM@CEGROUPINC.COM
mailto:jeff.harbour@terracon.com
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3Fb8OFVIswTcPUgq-J51hHA_F_QEn8LukUJwe9wWM-_IT5UUOE3O-w_8hGScdawKTcEyEGVX5lwWpIszFBC5rXHiw~~&data=eJxtjDtvgzAYAH8NbKA2PASDh6Q1CWkrWhUCG3I-KFj4QWxTiw757U32SLfd6QDFYRxtgi6MgzRM3Q7BSMxIOMhFmFWAP8hfl6MiaXb15Yfi-nVyNQJGVu6ET9APSi4zvXUguavQRPm5V2z1zaqluBcPdgsajZm1E2ydTXZjUczvOaFsVtL0YKgUPqNiutsgOydFdsq1LeGzGi7eMXoeD9s2a7-wSN6XqTraPrX1h9fmZVRVBQ4Kz7bJuP-Gjti3EvCK96cmYraec_2X7V4i1RyovV7_AZs6Vow%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbUU7m4NfMS_EWGtH1yojBHfSt0Ah0G3tK6g6K7QE8sZRavSjXQHIoHzWvEqXiavYCTODCfbJl6haMQ1lBRg9lWg~~&data=eJxtjMFugjAAQL8GjgRtV-XQgyjKZpxBZsp2WUqFttJSLIWEHfx29b7k3d7LYxhB9DYHF4hABCP_gpmgTlDNzNC6qWUBN6Ov8XFZxORWy4RsGr_HTNFJezBkFbdm6OSzY0b7FjdSl5VVU-Cm3rSv4p_dgIVzXe-BlTffPhmsCipNpeqscRVz0rSBkm3zsmBbns8LDT_rQ_6bkJ1LZ5O5xmmdu3Alwh1we8TRfpEly_7nRMf8WmTpu0n_yJjcCknH7_XXcbOuyw-FBD1kMxWfeKQIv98fnl1Whg%25%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbVO2q0UXR235wN_yOnM0Fjhaxob9_gw2GL5hBeZalyd00Q5M1-dnFR1YHJTRCKFbx-mMMFj7YMsPzA3F7dxft9Q~~&data=eJxtjMtygjAAAL8GbjKYAJZDDmqbdtpSKtPWx8UJIUIkDwyhEg9-e_Xemb3tzlKUREkMYBUlMI1Sv0K0IbYhkupBWadoUOtfX6L8YbNYnw78af3Y-j2igjjpRSFltdFDx28d1dI3qOWyZEa4wLpeq3vxz25AjbVd78G5B_CNwYiAScJFZ7Rl1HKtAsFVe7cQlz85OIXfmwLA-Pyxd7nKQnxsyKjLdF-fwfN73CzYjghXheEqzqaTSuFiun15_SqWb7gcJzLL8HG2zfrPyxziWTUebLq6Xv8AjCdVxQ%25%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FblCqFsAgyxi0r6T3mJfd_l_3WMcIh5MNB3N9UFCYzb4Nk0A9C60DYd-TJmsyu1UgL6-NqYMCAZLtEnm6vBKzNXPIl1WSnw9d9IceJtyXF2JgqBogsH-64nIlmJ7JcEEGy&data=eJxtjE1vgjAAQH-N3CBIsRuHHgBhgwlbMg2wi4GC0NAPoMWt_nr1vuTd3svDCLpw54DWhcBzPaNFeKjVUDMsVq40x1YvrgZDn69lUMwXEhX70ZAI01qzjWvjrl_EOpFHhwUzFjQS1nQL1ZbSUvBn8c9uRYNSk9wAf-PED9aFWh2rCZ0WoTqsiOAWJXx8WhA3NJxj6ff6j9gLPAKWXtozPYMiw8mwy_IA5N4pDqtb4-aj7XshtPdVax5TJvW6PfUHaOZzlYX-z0FFnMFr8HHLy6-Ebotv_uu1XoK7VOkydtJ-DkQv303o8oSy9CXFUfSm7xTjYuo%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbOBlK03OFRZ1-lvC8KC_pszoyS7FuHo684JmJou6H9lOHK8MBBqG18rdAWVLHOVnTF2qB0cmDv5Yxipg5vI2Aez_bMjePpGLS4fSTOWx1NqSNdmZtQZX5H-roJ3nBVHT1&data=eJxtjMtugkAAAL8GbhLexQMH0CIFddtCwHIxsCBs2QcsCxG_vnpvMreZDHRt07Z0ozZtY2tu5dqFXSm6kkA2U7FSqLRskYkLnIufjzf0nu97eXIhLlcimSpsWs7mAT07yIjM3R6RquF4VcQ6Mfoq_tnNbifEMEmGJ-nBk5ljpSElwgNnooECMapgRPuXNYIK-DhWDRB8F9oGLzsn3l2H6cHW5C2YQ2Y7ZkQiNtvhFoMwdk6-Px40h9denh1DkNE00EdfhWS_WD93NLTW8qF7zeNanX6bz-FwTMxbkoL8rp3H5FyTQnwVFyvccBYZ1M_CVPsD52BirQ%25%25
https://linklock.titanhq.com/analyse?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbH1bmLuRP-9egfczNVLB6hb63GrVthrlQktmbLWCdnlUVXd05P9I-7dp6SUwI95RoVcLcQ_Hh2dpVyrTBmu9W42a4hqI-_TM6xNpXbM02ktyNkQFlIo_iToxhi4e_qJtT&data=eJxtjMtSgzAAAL8GbmUQQpQDB1GxOBRLpcCNgUBJhjwgJNr49bZ3Z_a2O4siCGDg-QOAfghCe4gQ7hTuGBKaK8ORM4lvm0WfT01crxfyVr_O9hYh2hlmAReNkxR6IbcOCWbLaCasHyU1jjKb4Pfin52OsFLLZvnPlpfc0JI6I-sIXaRQI1JEcIcSPt-tn_T7h55l-nTcheN0Qb95lcUQ99B_l5XCkhazYn1WvwycnqtmcINjmO4ehwV-nX_SMDiJCmWoaPfYG5bKyDJmOqyB1wG8pru2PMBrvjT9wfVmZfK5SGgqWlKKKyZgbNcPVf4BXNZknQ%25%25

From: Capito, Rachel A CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <Rachel.A.Capito@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:44 AM

To: Harbour, Jeff W <Jeff.Harbour@terracon.com>

Subject: RE: USFWS question

Hi Jeff,

If there is no federal trigger (no permits, funding, or other federal involvement) then there is no federal
hook for the Endangered Species Act review under Section 7. Unless there is a listed species or habitat
within the project area, and you need an Incidental Take Permit which you would do directly with FWS
through Section 10 consultation. There may be additional local or state requirements that | may be
unaware of, but USACE would not be involved if there is no trigger for a permit. Let me know if you have
any additional questions.

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Harbour, Jeff W <Jeff.Harbour@terracon.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 6:12 PM

To: Bailey, David E CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <David.E.Bailey2 @usace.army.mil>
Cc: Clay Matthews <ClayM@CEGROUPINC.COM>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] USFWS question

David,

If I have a project in Chatham County that has no federal trigger (no permit from USACE needed); does
the developer have to notify USFWS absent a 404 permit action? NCNHP reports no issues with the site
and we have identified no onsite habitat. Other landowners are insisting that USFWS must be contacted
but | feel that it isn’t required unless we know of something occurring onsite; which it doesn’t. What is
your opinion when USACE is not involved with any permit action?

Thanks

Jeff Harbour, PWS

Senior Scientist | Natural Resources

liferracon

2401 Brentwood Road, Suite 107 I Raleigh, NC 27604
D (919) 547-1080 I M (919) 805-4208
jeff.harbour@terracon.com | Terracon.com

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services
delivered with responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.
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